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FILED BY KATHY ROTTENBUCHER,
NEWELL, SD, AGAINST STATELINE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.,
REGARDING UNPUBLISHED ADDRESS
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*s*PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY™**

1697-107

CEIVED

RF
BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

COMPLAINT S ION

Complainantis):
(Thee j sty filing the complaint)

Name |.~{.} :.., -rru
Address | 2, 7 ’}"J "-

e
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If the Complainant i represented by an anorney, please list the anomey s name, address, wwlep® me number and fas number below
If Complainant is not represented by an attomey, please leave blank:
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I ask that the Public Utilities Commission grant the following relief. (What do you think the Commission
should do to solve this problem?) N
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State of South Daknta ]
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Onthus A [~ Bayof |8 A : i /. before me
personally came and appeared 4 OTrenbual®rl €

known 10 me 10 be the individual described ndﬂn:umndﬂ:lmw&uuum.-\dtmﬂytmﬂgdmm
that he/she executad same for the purpose therein contained. _
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto set my hand and official seal _— < \
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1 ask that the Public Utilities Commission grant the following relief. (What do you think the Commission
should do 1o solve this problem?) Lr all partiy -

: = ' .
Al (¥oet of et 2 20 L sk E_p?c..__.‘ il die T TRT Y Vo
H g * e [ . -~ [on :

(Fil Xl 1 (7 7] y BT 2] 17 A

)/ recth ANL el Af V2128
< B

NOTE: Plesse attach any additional pages. if necessary,

YERIFICATION
Signature must be witnessed by a notary public.
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State of South Dakota )
55
County of
mm_ﬁz&qh of - . !C(_I//.hdm:nc
personally came and appeared __ Pl o it e ey )

kniven 1o me 10 be the individual descn and who caecuted the foregoing matrument, and who doly acknowledgad 1o me
that hefihe crecutad same for the purpose thermn contasned.
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South Dakou
Public Utilities Commussion
State Capitol 500 E. Capitol

Pierre, SD_ 575015070 06/20/97 through 06/26/97

Phone: (SCC) 3321782

Fax:

el a
(603}

DOCKET
NUMBER

TITLE/STAFFISYNOPSIS

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE FILINGS

These are the telecommunicalions service Nlings thal ihe Comwmession has received lor the period of

DATE
FILED

71.3809 I you need & complete Copy of 4 fling faved, overmight sipressed, of mailed 10 you, pleass contect Delane Koo sihin frve days of this Bling
L b

INTERVENTION
DEADLINE

REQUEST FOP CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

TCS7-106

Applcaton by Call Plus, inc. for a Certificale of Authorty 1o operate as a lelecommunicabaons company within the state of South
Dakota (Staft TSCH) "Apphcant s a s+ Jess reselier which intends 1o affer 1+ direct dialing, 800 toll free and travel card
sanice (nol prepad callng cards) through the resale of telephone services piovided by faciiies-basied interexchange carmers ”

0672097

o7in1me?

TCO7-110

Applcason by MFS Network Technologes, Inc. for a Certificate of Authonty lo operate as a lelecommunicabons company within
the state of South Dakota. (Staff: DATZ)

062597

arreT

TCET-111

Appbcation by Z-Tel, Inc. for a Certficate of Authomty 1o cperate as a lelecommunicabions company within the state of South
Dakota (Staft TSTZ) Apphcant seeks authortty to prownde MTS. oul-WATS, in-WATS. and calling card seraces Apphcan
does nol intend 1o prowsde operator services, B00 or 700 services

C-’i'TE.

TCE7- 12

Applicaton by CapRock Communications Cotp. for a Certficate of Authonty 1o operale as a telecommunicabons company
within the stale of South Dakota. (Staft: TS/TZ) Applicant seehs authonty 1o prowde Message Toll Sendce. Incomung 800
Travel Card and Prepaid Calling Card services

0672597

0711197

REQUEST FOR ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY STATUS

TCe7-108

Faith Municipal Telephone Company pursuant to 47 US C. 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designation as an eligible
telecommunications carner within the local exchange areas that constitute its service area in South Dakota. Faith Municipal
Telephone Company is the laciites-based local exchange cafrner presently providing local exchange telecommunications
sanvices in the following exchange. Fath (867). Faith Municapal Telephone Company, to its knowiedge. is the only carner today
prowding local exchange tslecommunicabons sensces in the above dentified exchange areas (Stattt HB/XC)

082397

TC87-113

Armout independent Telephone Company pursuantfo 47 U S C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks designation as an
abgible telecommunicabons carmer within the local exchange nreas thal consttule its senice area in South Dakota Armour
independe * Telephone Company s the facilties-based local exchange carner presently providing focal exchange
telecommunications senices in the following exchange: Armaur (724) Armour Independent Telephone Company, to its
knowledge. s the only carmer today prowding local exchange telecommuncabons senaces in the above dentfied exchange
ateas_(Staft HB/.CH)

0672597

07/1197

PAGE 1 QF 2




TCH7-114

Bridgewater-Canistota Independent Telephone Company pursuant to 47 US C 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks
designaton as an eligible lelecommunicabions carmer within the local exchange areas thal constute #s serawce alea o South
Dakota. Bridgewater-Canistota Independent Telephone Company s the faciibes-based local exchange catrier presently
providing local exchange telecommunications senices in the following exchanges Brdgewater (728) and Canmstota (296)
Brdgewater-Canstota Independent Telephone Company, 1o its knowledge. is the only camer loday providing local eschange
lelecommunicalions senices in the above dentified exchange areas. (Staft HE/CH)

a1 e

TCa7-115%

Union Telephone Company pursuanl 1o 47 USC. 214(e) and 47 CFR 54 201 hereby seeks desgnabion as an ebgible
telecommunicabons carmer within the local exchange areas thal consttule As Service area in South Dakota Uncn Telephone
Company s tho faciies-based local exchange camer presantly providing local axchange lelecommunicabons senaces in the
lollowang exchanges. Hartford (528) and South Hartdord (326) Union Telephone Company, to its knowledge, is the only carrier
today providing local exchange lelecommunicabons services in the above identfied exchange areas (Statt HB'CH)

o
h
L]
un
o

0ri1197

FORMAL COMPLAINT

TCe7-107

Kathy Roftenbucher vs_ Stateline Telecommunications, Inc "1 specifically requested and insisted on an unpublshed address
Statehne furnished and provided U S WEST this information for [the| Northern Hills and Surrounding Areas | wan! proaf of
writlen repnmands for all partes, | wan! proof they made changés to avoid future incidents, | want access to Board of Directors
and | want one thousand dollars for violation of trust, confidence,  and for emobonal and mental angush and duress. and
nconvenience ” (LH/TZ)

062187

FILING OF INFORMATIONAL INTRASTATE PAYPHONE TARIFFS

No

Easl Plains Telsecom Ine an June 13 1867

Illh

mpurtant Wotae
&

08 1T

-
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JUL-11-197 13i3a FEH - WEST FPIWER TELEFHMONE To LOAYS TV IO F.aJ

BUCEMASTER AND MACY, LLP SmEnLARSR I
ATTORNETE AT LAW '__‘_
VDY B Avenas ¢ B0 Bew T 7.(___, ?7- /ﬂ 7
BELLE FOURCHE, 80 sTTTT0Te
WERLEDY W, PUCKMASTEA PHONE (30 127 -1t
MAMDALL L MACY FAX BOE) DR 6337

May 30, 1997

Ms. Kathy Rottenbucher
413 Ninth Street
Newell, SD 57760

Re: Scateline Telecommunications, Inc.
Our File 88556,003

Desar Ms. Rottenbucher:

I have been asked Dy 5tateline Telecommunications to recpond
to your letter of May 19, 1997. 1 have raviewed the contents of
your letter and I have also discussed your complaint with the
managemant of Sctateline Telecommunicacions.

It is my understanding that you had requested that r phone
number and address not appear in any telephone directoriea.  Your
phone number and address did not appear in the Stateline telephone
directory. However, it did appear in the U § WEST telephone
directories. Stateline Telecommunications does have procecures in
place o honor requests of customers who ask that their phone
numbers and addresses not be published. OUnfortunately. your phone
numbe:r and addruss ware lnadvertently lished in che U ¥ mEST
directories. Stateline is review ts procedures and making
every effort to prevent this situation from cccurring in the
future.

The Board of Directoers and management of Stateline
Telecommunications have authorized me tu apologize to you for cthe
inconvenience this has caused. I note that you refer to your
attorney in your lettar, indicating that you are filing an official
complaint. If you would like to have your attoruey speak with me,
pPlease provide this letter to your attormey 8o that he can
communicate with me directly. Also, if you have any further
questions or concarna. I would agpreciate If il you would contact
ma directly.

Thank you for your cooperation.

RILM/cak
or Btateline Telar~mmunications

TOTAL P.23
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Comnecting the Lemmon, Ssewell and Nindand Fouchangpes to the Veordd

July 11, 1997

Mr. Wm. Bullard, Executive Director YECFIVED
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

State Capitol Bullding, Room 412

Pierre, SD 57501

Dear Mr. Bullard: ON

This letter is submitted to provide the Commission «ith information concerning
the complaint docketed as TC97- 107 before the Public Utilities Commission by
Ms. Kathy Rottenbucher, Newell, S. D.

In mid May Ms. Kathy Rottenbucher of Newell, SD called the office with a
service complaint. Jerry Reisenauer, Administrative Assistant, vislied with her
regarding her complaint. She stated that she had requested her address not be
printed and wanted to know why it had been printed in the Northem Hills
Directory. Mr. Relsenauer advised her that he was not aware of the problem
and il it had happened as she stated that it would have been a mistake made
in our office. She wanted to know how this mistake could have happened and
Mr. Reisenauer explained that U S West provides us with a directory listing for
towns we serve, which is reviewed and updated and then returned to U S Wesl
for publishing in their directory. Mr. Reisenauer explained that if the
information were included in the directory and we had been advised not to
print her stree! address, that it must have been inadvertently missed when
updating the directory information and oflered our apologies for the error.

Ms. Rottenbucher was very irate and inferred that we intentionally included
her address in her listing in the U S West Directory. Mr, Relsenauer again
apologized for the apparent error and assured her that this had not been done
intentionally and it was apparently an honest mistake. 2t that point, she
wanled lo know who was responsible for updating the directory information
and she was advised that an individual within the office had completed the
project. She wanted to know who supervised this individual and what
disciplinary measures would be taken against the individual. Mr. Reisenauer
explained to her that he was the individual responsible for the directory
project but declined to discuss disciplinary measures,

PO, Box 39, Bison, SD 57620, Phone: 605-244-523, Fax: 605-244-TI88




Mr. Wm. Bullard 2 July 11, 1997

Ms. Rottenbucher procecded to advise Mr. Reisenauer that she fell she was
injured by the error and stated that we were going to pay. Mr. Reisenauer
again apologized for the apparent error. She wanted to know how we planned
lo compensate her. Mr. Reisenauer advised her that he was not In a position
to offer any monetary settlement and that he would inform the General
Manager of her complaint. She asked lor the General Manager’s name and
was advised that it was Darrell Henderson, She asked that Mr. Henderson
contact her regarding the matter and was assured that her request would be
[orwarded o the General Manager. At that point Ms. Rottenbucher hung up
on Mr. Relsenauer.

When [ returned to the oflice | asked Mr. Reisenauer o review our procedures
for handling special requests so that 1 would be completely informed when |
called Ms, Rottenbucher. Belore | returned her call, Ms. Rottenbucher called
again. She was very agitated and | was unable to appease her. | did attempt
to explain how this unfortunate error had occeurred and told her that we were
implementng an additional computer file for special requests such as this.
She told me that the emplovee responsible should be disciplined, that Mr.
Reisenauer should be fired and she wanted written confirmation ol these
events. She also indicated that she had suflered great damage from our error
and should be compensated, although she did not indicate how she had
incurred any actual damages or the amount of compensation that she felt was
appropriate. During the course of this conversation | apologized at least three
times for our error. These apologies apparently did not placate Ms.
Rottenbucher. She indicated that she intended to take legal action iFf we did
not meet her demands. Eventually, she asked again what we intended to do
about compensating her and 1 indicated 1o her that we did not believe
compensation was appropriate. Al that point she terminated our conversation
by hanging up

Subsequently, Ms. Rottenbucher called our offlice in Bison and requested the
names and addresses ol the Board ol Directors of Stateline
Telecomumunications, Inc. (STI). Per my directions, this information was not
provided because it was apparent from our telephone conversations that Ms
Rottenbucher intended to harass individual directors. ST1 is a private
corpuration and the directors are not public ligures. Ms. Rottenbucher then
wrole a letter on May 19, 1997 o the Board of Directors in which she
requested letters of reprimand for involved emplovees, an official apology,
compensation in an amount equal to $1.00 for each U S West Northern Hills




Mr. Wm. Bullard § July 11, 1997

Directory published and an investigation into the operations of STI including
saflegunrds to prevent recurrence,.  She asked for a written response in hey
letter, This letter was ttimed over 1o Mr. Randall Macy of Buckmaster and

Macy., LLE. who is ST1s legal counsel, and he was instructed to lr*_*-p:lnll and
provide an ollicial apology [rom 5T1 to Ms. Rottenbucher. Mr. Macy responded
to her etter on May 30, 1997, [Copy allached)

Ms. Rottenbucher then wrote a second letter on June 4, 1997 in which she
stated that her lawver insists that ST1 respond to her questions regarding
disciplinary action, compensation, future protection and steps being taken to
correct and update next vear’s directory. Since that point in time Ms.
Rottenbucher has filed her complaint with the Commission

ST1 has taken steps to prevent recurrence, to make sure that next year's
directory is corrected and has apologized al least seen times via telephone
conversations involving Mr. Reisenauer and mvsell and by letter from Mr
Macy. We do not believe that compensation is appropriate. While we believe
the incldent was unfortunate and have apologized on numerous occasions, we
also belleve that anvone wishiug to locate Ms. Rottenbucher could do so with
minimal effort in a town the size of Newell by simply asking {or directions. Ms
Rottenbucher could have insured anonymity by simply requesting a non-
listen, non-published number instead of requesting that her address be lefl
out of the directory

We would appreciate the opportunity o respond to any other guestions the
Comumission may have regarding this incident.

Sincerely

/ /
i

F P i / 5

A f i

Ll _J ‘,:?’,;::rfr S #ra_
arrell D. Henderson, General Manager

/]
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BUCKMASTER AND MACY, LLP EFTACIENT
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
1501 9 Awanus « 0. Bos 728
BELLE FOURCHE, SO §7717-072¢

WISLEY w BUCEMASTER PHONE (808) #91 24623
RAMOALL L WMACY FAX (0%, #4337

May 30, 1997

Ms. Kathy Rottenbucher
413 Ninth Street
Newell, SO 57760

Re: Stateline Telecommunications, Inc.
Our File #8556.003

Dear Ms. Rottenbucher:

I have been asked by Stateline Telecommunications to respeond
to your lecter of May 19, 1997. I have reviewed the contents cf
your letter and I have also discussed your complaint wich the
management of Stateline Telecommunications.

It is my understanding that you had requested that your phone
number and address not appear in any telephone directories. Your
phone number and address did not appear in the Stateline telephone
directer . However, it did appear in the U S WEST telephone
directoriea. Stateline Telecommunications does have procedures in
place to honor requests of customers who ask that their phone
numbers and addresses not be published. Unfortunately, your phcne
number and address were inadvertently published in the U S WEST
directories. Stateline is reviewing its procedures and making
every effort to prevent this situation from occurring in the
futurs,

The Board of Directors and management of Stateline
Telecommunications have authorized me to apologize to you for the
inconvenience this has caused. I note that you refer to your
attormey in your letter, indicating that you are filing an official
complaint. If you would like to have your attorney speak with me,
please provide this letter to your attorney sco that he can
communicate with me directly. Also, if you have any further
questions or concerns, I would appreciate it if you would contact
me directly.

Thank you




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSICN
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER FINDING

BY KATHY ROTTENBUCHER, NEWELL, SD, ) PROBABLE CAUSE AND
AGAINST STATELINE ) NOTICE REQUIRING
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING ) ANSWER
UNPUBLISHED ADDRESS ) TC97-107

€ vJune 23 1997 the South Dakota Public Wtilities Commission (Commussion) received a
complaint from Kathy Rottenbucher (Complanant), Newell SD. aganst Stateline
Telecommumications, Inc (Stateline) regarding an unpubhshed address Complainant states that
she specfically requested an ungublished address, bul her address was pubhshed in the Rapid City
telephone book for Wes! River customers. Stateline provides customer information to U S WEST
Communications, inc for the purpose of publishing telephcne books Complamnan! requested proof
of wntten repnmands for all parties, prool tha!l changes were made 1o avod similar m:stakes in the
future, access o the Board of Directors, and one thousand dollars for violation of trust, emotional
and mental anguish, duress_ and inconvenence

Pursuart 10 ARSD 20 10.01.08 01 and 20 10.01 09, if a complaint canno! be settied without
formal action, the Commussion shall determing of the complaint sh ¥s probable cause of an uniawful
or unreasonable acl rate. praclice of omission o go forward with the complaint

On July 15 1997, at i1s duly noticed meeting. the Commission reviewed the complaint, as
well as comments from Complammant and Stateline

The Commission finds that it has junsdichon over this matier pu wuan! to SDCL Chapters 49-
13 anc 49-31 and ARSD 20 10.01.08 01 and 20 10.01 09 The Commission voled unanimousty 1o
find probable cause. It is therefore

ORDERED, that there 15 probable cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice
or omission and that the complain! shall be forwarded to Stateline and Statehne shall file with the
Commission ils answer in wnting within twenty (20) days of service of this order

Dated at Pierre. South Dakota. this :2 *?'I&r"day of July, 1997

CENTIRGATE O SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

The underugned harely Certfes that s
docurment s been saraed foday upon Ml partes
of record m thes docirel. s isted on the docist

F -F'-F'.'.
sarvce il by facumis of by Gt class mad in ; Lo s 2002 /o B P B
properly sddressed ereriopes with Charpes H
o oo JAﬁES;A BURG., Chairman
1 : 1

_____ ) AR

- 7/30/97 PAM NELSON,

Cummnsynner

"'_f\_’ 4-.( Y ,',(4"--',: (.(,‘."C
{LFFICIAL SEAL) LASKA SCHOENFELDER. Commissiones

f




BUCKMASTER AND MACY, LLP

LAW FIIM

1801 S0 Averass + PO, B T
BELLE FOURCHE, 80 577170728

August 12, 1997

RECEIVED

AUG 14 1997

SOUTH 5

Public Utilities Commission ununf?nr
=

State Capitol
500 E. Capitol Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501

COTA pyBy -
OMMIsSIOp

Re: Kathy Rottenbucher Complaint, TC97-107
Our Client: Stateline Telecommunications. Inc.
Our File EB556.001

To Whom It May Concern:

Enc .osed for filing is an original and three copies of the
Answer and Motion to Dismiss of Respondent, Statelins
Telecommunications, Inc. I have also enclosed a Certificate of
Service showing that we served Ms. Rottenbucher with a copy of the
Answer and Motion to Dismiss.

Thank you for your consideration. 1f you have any questions
Oor concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Si

RILM/cak
Enclosure
cc: Darrell Henderson

C PR TTE RIS



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION N ECEIVED

OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA AUG

-I;UU-H 145097
IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) .'T.'Lt' il '
BY KATHY ROTTENBUCHER, NEWELL, SD, ) ANSWER AND
AGAINST STATELINE } MOTION TO
)
)

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING DISMISS
UNPUBLISHED ADDRESS TC97-107

Telecommunications, Inc. (hereinafter

w

COMES NOW, statelin
Stateline), by and through its attorney, Rioadall L. Macy, of the
law firm of Buckmaster and Macy, LLP, and answers the complain:
filed by Kathy Rottenbucher as follows:

Complainant's grievance against Stateline is chat
Complainant's street address was publirhed in certain telephone

directories. In none of such directories does Complainant's name

appear. The address appears under the name of Complainant's
husbhand, Jake Rottenbucher,. When Rottenbuchers requested
telecommunications service, they requested that the name of Jake

Rottenbucher be listed, that the phone rumber be listed and that

the town be listed Fottenbuchers did request that their street
address not be made a part of the listing.

Jake Rottenbucher's name and phone number were published in
the Stateline directory without an address, just as requested. (A
copy of the listing in the Stateline directory is attached hereto,
marked Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference.)

CAS [ il Rl ) T TR A
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Answer and Motion to Dismiss
In the Matter of the Complaint Filed by Kathy Rottenbucher
Page 2

However, when the information was provided to US WEST for
publication in its directories, Jake Rottenbucher's address was
also provided and published. (A copy of the U S WEST directory is
attached hereto, marked Exhibit B and incorporated herein by this
reference.)

I1I.

Even though the town and telephone number of Complainant's
husband was published at the request of Complainant, Complainant
argues that publication of a street address in Newell, South
Dakota, population 650, somehow breached her confidentiality.
Stateline wishes to point ocut to the Commission that Complainant
did not request a nonlisted, nonpublished number, which would have
ensured that the name, address and telephone number assigned to

Rottenbuchers would not be printed in any directories and would not

-

1.
8

) ]
"
-
:
o
#q
i

L
[

by directory assistance under any
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Answer and Motion to Dismiss
In the Matter of the Complaint Filed by Kathy Rottenbucher
Page 3

information for anyone requesting it. A copy of a Warranty Deed
recorded with the Butte County Register of Deeds on October 2,
1996, in Book 276, Page 646, as Document #96-1853, which includes
the Rottenbuchers' street address, is marked Exhibit C, attached
hereto and incorporated herein by reference. The street address on
the deed is the same address that Complainant claims was
confidential.
V.

Stateline admits that the publishing of the street address was
an oversight however, Stateline does not agree that such coversight
is probable cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act, rate,
practice, or omission as indicated in PUC Order dated July 29,
1997. Stateline is prepared to fully defend in front of thig
Commission, the claims of damage and unlawful or unreasconable act

a8 a result of the inclusion of a street address for Newell, South

Dakota.
Wherelore:
1 Stateline respectfully requestu that the PUC dismiss the

complaint because Complainant does not have standing to bring such

P 1 1 L -3 - N+ 07 =13 1 -
complaint ARSD 20:10:01:11.01; and

TR T AT TR T T e A
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Answer and Motion to Dismiss
In the Matter of the Complaint Filed by Kathy Rottenbucher
Page 4

2. The complaint is not good and sufficient reason for a
complaint pursuant to the rules of the South Dakota Public
Ucilities Commission and South Dakota law ARSD 20:10:01:11.01.

3. In the alternative, should the Public Utilities
Commission decide not to dismiss the complaint at this time,
Stateline respectfully requests that a hearing be set on this
matter at the earliest practical time s0 that Stateline may respond
to the allegations of 1njury and damage as claimed by Complainant.

Dated this 2;2 day of August, 1997.

BUCKMASTER AND MACY, LL P
Asforneys for Statelink T

RANDALL L. MACY
1501 Fifth Avenue

P.O. Box 726

Belle Fourche, SD 57717-
605-892-2623

AN T OwNRANDWE TR TTE Nl AN
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RECEIVED
BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA AUG 39

S‘OUI"‘ UAK

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) UTILITIES COMMISSITN
BY KATHY ROTTENBUCHER, NEWELL, SD, ) CERTIFICATE

AGAINST STATELINE ) OF SERVICE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING )

UNPUBLISHED ADDRESS ) TC97-107 {

I, Randall L, Macy, do hereby certify that on the ;?ﬁiday of
August, 1597, I caused a copy the Answer and Motion to Dismiss to
be served upon Ms. Kathy Rottenbucher, 413 Ninth Street, Newell, SD
57760; by depositing a copy of the same in an envelope securely
sealed and with postage fully prepaid therecon, in the United States
mail at the City of Belle Fourche, Butte County, South Dakota, and

addressed to the above named addressee at the foregoing address,

the same being the last known address of saidraddreasee.
! M ? , #
# | [ ¢ f .
\ AN, [ R py
Bandall L. Macy ° / j
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STATE OF SouTH DAKOTA

WiLtiasm | JankLow, GOVERNOR

June 9, 194975

K-lf]b_\ Rl'lll‘llllll\ill‘l’
413 Gth Steeet

Newdl, SD 57706
Dear Kat};y

Thank you for writing to me and desc n}'m.: in considerable detail, the pru]:l:-uu that you bave

I"l-‘\‘il ll-i\-'ilh; h'll.]l yiuar lf]:r[-l'wru' FCIVICE ;nrlﬂ :‘:!.lh-[lru- L_;.u:,gl ﬂ“ PPV, P‘mﬂ “:ﬂ_'"h* “]'l'
way the customer needs it, is especially crucial in the small towns and nural arcas of ous slale,

' I'-'I' .":mlth I:'.ll.r--t.a. II.I‘J._ the I'n“u Utalitses Commission (P <) Ii.“ Ilu- 4|.|!$:..nnt}' tis fr,:nln'lr

the -uir.quny of MIVICT |-|---1-l4.'-l i--. It']rp]wnr vompanmcs to l}mr customers. You fuw llu_-upuun

ol Eilin# a formal wrilten complaint with the PUC. To discuss the Iihn"’ of such o t'-.lrmpl-ﬁln!. YL
can call the PUC"s consumer complaint specialist, Leni Hool, at (800) 332.1782. The call is
toll free

H you do ‘ft‘\-"]l‘ to hile a -Hmpiami. IH.' sure o I--- very npuifi.- .1|1-.lui a" lln.- |il"1’-lif|-~rldl"l‘ll'!.. Jitn.
and comments Also, be ~pn:[u about what you think the COrn pany should do in order to resolve
tlil' ["I:"!"-II.‘II'I Lo your satistaction

II.l'..II'IE' Yot F-" your ]-'l!l:‘l compirient s 1' L T L 'I"I-'- "\"lﬂi .'.” 'l"‘ I'!!'?.'ﬂll!l -llll{ 'l’!r ‘-iﬂl-lll*lﬂh‘

5‘14_\4!# o ‘i'\'-'l'rlll.‘l' 'I'IIE {:tu”-. returm bo r|cr:|||.|i-~\|.'la.lh".1:'r 1||.|l IS

:‘llh'rn'lg'

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

STAaTE CAPTON

500 East Carmton
MEMKEE. SOUTH DAKOTA
57501-5070

ti)5-773-3212




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) ORDER FOR AND NOTICE

BY KATHY ROTTENBUCHER, NEWELL, SD, ) OF HEARING
AGAINST STATELINE )
TELECNMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING ) TC87-107
UNPUB.ISHED ADDRESS )

On June 23 1597, the South Dakota Public Utiiies Commission {Commission)
received a complaint from Kathy Rottenbucher (Complainant) Newell, SD. aganst
Stateline Telecommunications, Inc (Stateline) regarding an unpublished address
Complainant states that she specifically requested an unpublished address, but her
address was published in the Rapid City telephone book for West River customers
Stateline provides customer information to U S WEST Communications, Inc for the
purpose of publishing telephone books Complainant requestied proof of written
reprimands for all parties, proof that changes were made o avoid similar mistakes in the
future, access o the Board of Directors, and one thousand dollass for violation of trust
emotional and mental anguish. duress, and inconveniance

Al its regularly scheduled July 15, 1997, meeling, the Commission found probable
cause of an unlawful or unreasonable act. rale, praclice or cimssion and served the
compla.nt on Stateline Stateline filed its response on August 14 1997

The Commussion has junsdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapters 1-26
49-13, and 49-31, and ARSD 20.10 01 07 O1 through 20 10 01 15 01

The issue at the heanng 1s whether Stateline’s release of the Rottenbuchers’
address for publication 1s an uniawful or unreasonable act, rate, practice, or omission
which caused the Rottenbuchers to suffer damages

A heanng shall be held from 1000 a m untl noon MST, on Monday, October 27
1997, in the Third Floor West Meeting Room, of the City/School Administrative Center, 300
6th Street, Rapid City, South Dakota It shall be an adversary proceeding conducted
pursuant to SDCL Chapter 1-26 All parties have the right to be present and to be
represented by an attorney  These rights and other due process rights shall be forfeited
if not exercised at the heanng i you or your representative fail to appear al the time and
place set for the heanng, the Final Decision will be based solely on the testimony and
evidence provided, if any, dunng the heanng or a Final Decision may be issued by default
pursuant to SDCL 1-26-20 Afier the hearing the Commussion will consider all evidence
and testimony that was presented at the heanng The Commission will then enter Findings
of Fact Conclusions of Law, and a Final Decision regarding this matter The
Commussion’s decision may be appealed by the parties to the state Circuit Court and the
state Supreme Court as provided by law. It is therefore




ORDERED that a hearing shall be held at the ime and place specified above on
the issue of whether Stateline's release of the Rottenbuchers’ address for publication 1s

an unlawful or unreasonable act,
Rottenbuchers to suffer damages

rate, practice. or omission which caused the

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, this hearing is being held in a
physically accessible location Please contact the Public Utiities Commission at 1-800-
332-1782 at leas! 48 hours prior to the hearing if you have special needs so arrangements

can be made 1o accommodate you

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this

i
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The uncirmgned hersly cerdfies hal thes
gocument Fas been served fodey upon A partes of
record o hes GoChEt B kaied ON e OOCKE. Mervce
bt by faceamie of Dy frs! class mad, n property
sadressed envpiopes. wah ¢ w-prmwmn

L /1) 2,0 /;t L
Oute r’!/f;"_/_{?;)‘

(OF FICIAL SEAL)

/7 day of October, 1997

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION
Commissioners Burg, Nelson and

Schoenfelder
PR A o P o 7
f / Fy y o, F. o o ’
/ o -’;f- ffffl 25 (Fed

WILLIAM BULLARD., JR
Executive Director
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

TC97=-107
IN THE MATTER OF THE
COMPLAINT FILED BY KATHY
ROTTENBUCHER, NEWELL, SD,
AGAINST STATELINE HEARING

" ELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.,

T Tt T T et T S T S

KEGARDING UNPUBLISHED
ORIGINAL
DATE: October 27, 1997, at 10:00 a.m.
PLACE: CITY/SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE CENTER
Third Floor West Meeting Room
300 Sixth Street
Rapid city, South Dakota
APPEARANCES:

MR. JIM BURG, Commission Chairman
MS. PAM NELSON, Commissioner
MS. LASKA SCHOENFELDER; Commissioner

MS. ROLAYNE WIEST, Commission's Counsel

MS. KATHY ROTTENBUCHER
MR. JAKE ROTTENBUCHER

MS. KAREN CREMER, PUC Staff Attorney

MR. RANDY MACY, Attorney for Stateline
Buckmaster & Macy

1501 Fifth Avenue

Belle Fourche, SD 57717

MR. DARRELL HENDERSON, Stateline

T heciew TCaurt Fiapording
¥ ery. 172 o) hetd et Clants 200
Cynthia M. Weichmann S A
Certified Shorthand Reporter Rped ity S 27361

WHEELER REPORTING (605) 3J48-B317
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All parties have the right to be present
and to be represented by an attorney. All
persons so testifying will be sworn and
subject to cross-examination by the parties.

The Commission's final decision may be
appealed by the parties to the State's Circuit
Court and Supreme Court.

Rolayne Wiest will act as Commission
counsel. She may make rulings during the
course of the proceedings. The Commission may
overrule its counsel's preliminary rulings
throughout the hearing. If not overruled,
preliminary rulings will become final rulings.

I'll turn it over to Rolayne Wiest at
this time to conduct the hearing.

M5. WIEST: 1'll first take the
appearances of the parties.

Could you state your name for the record?

M5. ROTTENBUCHER: Kathy Rottenbucher.

MS. WIEST: And will your husband alsc be
tes~ifying?

MS. ROTTENBUCHER: Not necessarily,
unless you need him to.

MS. WIEST: State your name.

MR. ROTTENBUCHER: Jake Rottenbucher.

WHEELER REPORTING (605) 348-82137
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MS. WIEST: And Stateline?

MR. MACY: Randy Macy, attorney.

MR. HENDERSON: Darrell Henderson,
manager.

MS5. WIEST: Does anybudy have any
questions or motions before we get to the
testimony, any opening statements by either of
the parties?

COMMISSIONER BURG: Do we need the
appearance of staff?

MS. CREMER: Karen Cremer for staff.

MS5. WIEST: Are there any opening
statements or motions from any of the parties?
MR. MACY: I would like to make one.

M5. WIEST: Did you have any opening
statement?

MS. ROTTENBUCHER: I don't know. I'm
ready to start.

MS. WIEST: An opening statement isn't
actually evidence, so if you want to save your
testimony for later, you can. You don't have
to make an opening statement.

Mr. Macy?

MR. MACY: Thank you. Stateline has

admitted that the Rottenbuchers requested that

WHEELER REPORTING (605) 2348-83137
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their address not be included in the telephone
directory. What they regquested was that the
name of Jake Rottenbucher appear in the phone
directory and that the telephone number appear
in the phone directory.

Stateline had a manual filing system in
place at that time. For some reason, that did
not get caught when the information was
provided toc US WEST for publication in their
directories.

We don't believe -- we admit that that
was a mistake and it should have been caught,
but we don't believe that that constitutes
it's an unlawful or an unreasonable act, rate,
practice, or omission under South Dakota law
or PUC regulations and ask that you find that
after testimony and that you dismiss the
complaint.

I also want to talk just a minute about
damages, because Stateline has never been
advised as to how the Rottenbuchers have been
damaged by including their address in the
telephone directory. Basically the only
correspondence has bean we asked you not to,

it was included, you uwe us money. We have

WHEELER REPORTING (605) 348-8337
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never been advised as to how they claim that
they've been damaged. The only indication
we've had at all was in the letter from

Mr. Rottenbucher that went to the PUC that we
didn't even receive until after the last
hearing that indicated that -- and I'm reading
from his letter -- we weren't keeping it, our
addresse, from everyone or the people of our
town. It was a reasonable act against three
speciric people now living cut of state. And
apparently they're claiming that somehow
they've suffered some emotional damage because
of this. And I believe the South Dakota
Supreme Court has already decided that the PUC
cannot find damages for these types of claims
of emotional distress; therefore, I don't
believe the PUC has authority to awvard the
types of damages that the Rottenbuchers are
apparently claiming.

Thirdly, at the time that this was done,
Stateline had a manual filing system. They
were in the process of upgrading that to a
computerized system that was available at the
time, but had not yet been put into place. It

had just become available. Stateline has now

WHEELER REPORTING (605) 348-8117




put that computerized system in place, so now

they have not only the manual, but also the

computerized system that will, hopefully,
prevent this from happening in the future.

We would ask that the PUC, after hearing
the evidence, dismiss the complaint, or if you
do not dismiss, in the alternative, do not
avard damages.

MS. WIEST: Does the staff have any
comments?

MS. CREMER: The staff has no comments.

MS. WIEST: Ms. Rottenbucher; at this
time I'm going to have you sworn.

KATHY ROTTENBUCHEE
called as a witness, being first duly sworn, testified
as follows:

M5. ROTTENBUCHER: 1I'm not sure exactly

what day it was, but when we transferred and

19 was preparing to move to Newell, I requested
20 verbally over the phone -- I had discussed
21 with Stateline's employee -- 1 don't remember
22 her name -- I specifically insisted that our

| 23 phone number only be listed and that our
24 address not be. And at the time that she took
25 the work order, she did not state that she had

WHEELER REPORTING (605) 2348-81137
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a problem with it or that she needed to get --
talk with her supervisor or the manager and --
and -- nor, at that time, because of US WEST
not servicing that area, the:y no longer
service the area, that I had any reason to
believe that I should have to ask that our
phone number =-- our address alsc be
nonpublished in that. And at the time that
she took my work order, when she took it, she
agraed that she would take care of it and she
told me that she -- she assured me that it was
going to be all right. Because I kept asking
her -- I asked her several times to make it
clear, and she told me she'd take care of it
and that she had no problem with it.

And as far as I'm concerned, they also --
it's clear acknowledgement when they put it in
the phone book in Newell, they left out our
address, so they acknowledged that work order
and accepted it. They had that information
and they okayed on it, so -- and we were in
that oral contract. By that, they recognized
that that's my reguest.

And -- and then later on in the spring, I

just by chance came upon our address being

WHEELER REPORTING (605) 348-8317
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included in that -- the Black Hills phone book
and I called that Friday, because it was the
night before, and it was closing when I found
it, so I called first thing Friday and talked
to Jerry, which is hils office manager, and I
really lajid into him about it and told him,
and he told me that he had to get back to me
about whose fault it was that the address was
included, and he took all day doing it.
There's no reason for him to do that. He
already knew it was his fault. And finally,
by the end of the day he called me back and he
told me, in his own word:, that they accept
full blame, he takes full responsibility, that
his emplnyee did not do her job. She failed
to check her records, specifically ours, and

I -- and he said the way they do it is she
goes through the records, prepares the list
for the phone book for US WEST, and then sends
it over to him to okay it. And he said he
didn't do it. He didn't do his job, that he
went by hers and assumed that she did hers and
went ahead and sent it off to US WEST and so
he -- he said he took full blame for that and

acknowledged that there -- that we had been

WHEELER REPORTING (605) 348-83137
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harmed. Because I told him that as it is in
print now, there's nothing you can do to take
it back out, to make it r.ght for us. Because
he asked me what he could do to make it right,
and I said, “There is nothing that you could
do to make it right. The harm's been done."
And he admitted that and after a little bit
more discussion, he told me that I would have
to go through Mr. Henderson, which wasn't
there at the time, and I told -- he said that
he would tell him first thing in the morning
and make sure that he called =-- excuse me =--
called me back and he didn't. I waited and
vaited until the and of the day and I finally
got fed up waiting and I called him. And he
told me that he wvas avare of the problem, but
didn't have time to get back to me, and he
said that he wanted to talk to me about it,
and I sald, "Let's talk now.” And I told him
what was going on and he said that he was
awvare of the problem, and I said -- told him
that it was pure negligence on his manager's
part and he said, "Wait a minute.™ And he
called Jerry intoc the office.

S0 we were all talking -- or all

WHEELER REPORTING (605) J48-81317




listening and he could hear and he told me --
Mr. Henderson said that he took full blame for
it as well; that he said that he has all --
these kind of incidents happen all the time.
And if that's the case, you ought to be fired.
If it was -- if that happened so readily and
they have such an attitude that it is such
commonplace. And I told him that I -- I was
very unhappy and very angry and I let him know
that.

And he -- he wanted to know what he could
do to make it right and I said, "Well, I feel
that you need to compensate us.™ And I didn't
even mention an amount o. money at that time,
but he didn't come back with anything, saying
"I'm sorry,” "Let me help you," "Let me make
thic up to you."™ All he == and he didn't
apologize either. He just said he was sorry

for the incident, which is pretty

disingenuous, and then I told him that I

wasn't going to let this just sit, that I was
going to follow through and I was going to
contact whoever I needed to file a complaint.
And he said, "Go ahead and do what you have to

do."™

WHEELER REPORTING (605) J48-8317
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And so I took him at his word and I
started making calls to everybody, starting
with our city officials and county
commissioners in our town which is where I
got the information for West River Electric
Co-0Op. Come to find out, Mr. Henderson works
there, too, vhich I think is a conflict of
interest. I called them several timesm, asked
them for the board of directors®' names. They
wouldn't tell me who they were unless I told
them who I was and I refused.

The second time I called, I told =-- she
said that she wvouldn't give me the names
unless I told her who I was. I told her who I
vas and then she still refused unless
Mr. Henderson approved. So I wrote it in a
letter, two certified letters. I sent them to
West River Co-Op directed -- I addressed it to
the Board of Directors, the President. I told
them what the situation was, what my problems
were with that, and I never got a response.
Instead, the employee forwarded it on to
Mr. Henderson and Mr. Henderson on to his
attorney.

When I tried to call the post office to

WHEELER REPORTING (605) 348-81317
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file a complaint, I got a fast education on
the fact tliat once the mail, even certified
mail, leaves the post office and it hits their
destination, the authorized person that has
authority to pick up his mail, that was the
end of their responsibility. But they did say
that they felt that that was poor ethics and
that they would keep an eye out in the future.

After that -- it wirsn't long after that
that I got a letter from Mr. Macy making his
apology for Stateline, which wvas disingenuocus.
If Mr. Henderson couldn't make his own
apology, I wasn't going to accept it from a
lawyer. It would be like somecne walking up
to you off the streelL and saying they're
SOrry.

I wasn't getting anywhere and so I
contacted the Governor and he wrote me back
and told me if I felt I had a complaint, where
to go and what to do. He said it best, more
than I even could, and I'm taking it out of
quote, but he said we have a right to expect a
service that we ask for and that's my rremise
and -- especially because we are rural. We

have to depend on it. And I feel like I'm not

WHEELER REPORTING (605) 1348-83137




only defending myself here, I'm defending all
their customers, because they betrayed our

confidence and it was a breach of privacy. So

I think all the customers are hurting on this

one and -- indirectly and they did violate our
confidence and our trust and I feel that
that's harm and we should have some
compensation for it.

And I -- I'm not real sure all wvhat elses
you need to hear, except for that they
admitted wrong. He admitted wrong in the
first hearing and harm was done. It wasn't
just a computer glitch. It wasn't like we had
call waiting or call forwarding and they
didn't give us that service and they're still
charging us for it. They actually published
an address, which is information that wasn't
public information, and I feel that that comes
under the same protection as any other
information that their clients have or any of
their customers have as well as if I reguested
a nonpublished phone number that, if that was
published, that -- that, in my view, is the
same violation. It was nonpublic information

that was -- should have been held private, and
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especially since I specifically reguested it
not to be published, that it was private
information. The =-- whether our address is
public knowledge is irrelevant, since you have
to make a reguest for it, and it has to be a
specific person going in and asking for the
information, it isn't advertised, it isn't in
everything -- every paper out there or -- or
available to just anybody. So I feel that =--
that they did do us harm by publishing it.
They made it easy. And if the persons that
did want to get this inforration, they didn't
have to hunt very hard, since it was
accessible to them through any phone book, and
that took away our privacy. It took awvay our
anonymity, and I think there was harm done.
You can't take something ocut of print.

And I don't sleep good at nights as it is
worrying about this, and his attitude is,
well, we screwed up, but you live with it, and
I was tired of it. And he didn't have any
sympathy or compassion and I feel that because
of that coldness and because of what I have
been stonewalled with every information I

tried to get through there, Stateline or West
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River Electric Co-0Op, I wasn't getting the
information.

At the last hearing you already cancelled
their motion to dismiss and said that they
didn't have a good enough case to go forward
with that and at the end of that, I -- I can't
remember who it was, but she specifically
requested that they send us some local tariff
regulations and I never received thenm.

MR. MACY: Just -- let me speak to that
for a minute, because that did come up in the
last hearing. We've never received a reguest
for any tariff information.

MS. ROTTENBUCHER: Yes, you did. You
ware asked specifically by one of the
Comnissioners or one of the attorneys that
werc present to give it, and I asked for it.
And I == unless you recorded your phone call,
you can't prove that I didn't ask for it, and
I did. And I'm not sure vhat other -- any
other information that you specifically need
to hear, but that's basically my standing on
that and I stand by my other testimony in the
past two hearings, the motion to dismiss as

vell as the first hearing.
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THE COURT: Mr. Macy?

MR, MACY: Thank you.

CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. MACY:

Q

> O > D »

> O >» 0 ¥» DO

o

Kathy, what day did you find out about this
publication? You said it was on a Friday?

No, 1 didn't.

The day that you found out, you called Stateline?
No. I said ! called Friday morning.

You called Friday morning.

1 found out about it Thursday =vening. I don't
remember the exact date. Whenever the new phone
books cane out.

And you spoke with Jerry Reisenauer?

Yes.

And you said you really laid into him?

No, 1 didn't say that.

I thought you testified to that.

I said I let him know that I was very angry and
upset, yeah.

And he did some investigation and then --

Ho, I don't know wvhat he was doing. He said that
he had to get back to me to find out vhose fault it
wvas, either US WEST or theirs, and I teld him, "You
already know whose fault it is," and he said, well,

he can't say until he checks. And I said that that
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would be fine and he said he'd get right back toc me
and he never did., He didn't call me back until the
end of the day.

He said he would have to check and then he'd get
back to you?

He didn't have to check. He already knew it was
his fault.

But he did call you back?

Eventually.

And I think you said that Stateline took full
responsibility for it?

No, he said he did.

All right. He did. And he asked you what he could
do to make it right?

That's right.

And you told him the harm was already done, nothing
could be done?

I told him that, that's right. I told him the
harm's been done.

And you wanted to be compensated, didn't you?

Yeah, I wanted to be compensated. I wanted it to
be made right. He said he didn't know what to do
to make it right. He had to talk to Hr. Henderson.
And you spoke to Mr. Henderson?

Yes, eventually I did.
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1 Q And Mr. Henderson took full blame on behalf of

. 2 Stateline?

3 A You'd have to ask him. His actions don’t speak
4 with his words.

5 Q Well, I thought that’'s what you testified to.

& A Yeah, he said he -- he sald he takes full

7 responsibility.

a8 Q And he also asked you what could be done to make It
“ right?

10 A That‘s right. And I told him, and he was just fine

11 until it came up to compensation and he just

12 totally shut off and became real unfriendly.
. 13 Q And you indicated you wanted $1 for every phone

14 book?

15 A No. 1 told him that would be ppropriate, for

16 every phone book that’'s out there, cthat he should
17 pay a fine for.

18 Q In the Northern Hills and Rapid Cicy?

19 A That's correct. I think that would be right,

20 although that isn’'t what we asked for.
21 MR. MACY: I don’‘t have anything further.
22 MS. WIEST: Staff?

23 CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MS. CREMER:

24 Q0 I guess one question I would ask, Kathy: Did you

25 have any reason to believe "hat your name and
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address would show up in the Northern Hills phone
book?

Absolutely not. Because when we moved to Newell =--
before I moved to Newell, US WEST informed me that
they don't cover that area, and tuen when I moved
out to Newell, I -- I assumed that !t was just the
Newell phone book. Because she didn't state that
they sell their addresses to US WEST and by doing
80, they make -- they make money off of our address
and on my husband's name.

That was my next guestion. Did they ever tell you

that they won't give that information to a third

party?
No.
There was never any conversation about that?
Ho. But I wouldn't know to ask that, because I
assumed that since we lived in Newell and US WEST
doesn't cover that area, that there would be no
reason for US WEST phone books to be out there.
They've never, ever said in any of the letters, any
questionnaires saying who would like to have this
and let the majority rule. They just chose to do
that on their own.

Further -- I'd also like to say, since this --

were you done asking me?
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That's all right.

1 also wanted to say since this came up, too, since
we filed the complaint, one, a couple months ago ve
got in a letter, a customer letter stating that
they're making changes in their equipment, which I
didn't think would have ever came about if it
wvasn't for me; and two, this last month they sent
another customer letter saying that -- asking that
anybody that had any changes in =-- that they wanted
made in the directory, that they're making up their
new directory and they'd like anybody to call. And
just Friday or Saturday, I received another
customer letter with a list of people they actually
forgot to leave out of the phone boouk and I know
that they had several changes juc: in nur area with
address changes and I just think that the
incompetency runs rampant over there and I -- they
just, year after year, published the.r phone book
without making any omissions and changes. They
only added new customers and they never bothered to
make any changes otherwise. And until this came
up, I don't think they would have bothered now,
either, unless -- and, of course, because of my
problem. I don't think that my problem would have

came up -- would have -- they wouldn't have made
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any changes without this problem, ’'m saying.

Do you know: Could you have purchased
nonpublished, nonlisted services?
I didn't ask because we've alwvays had an
unlisted =-- unpublished address. All the twenty
years of service -- over twventy years of service,
I've alvays had just address -- just our phone
number. Alwvays have, so I never asked for -- and
she never said, "We can't -- we can't provide you
with that service,™ or "I'm unsure if we can do
that. Let me get back to you or let my manager get
back to you.® Nobody ever said that to me. In
fact, she assured me that she'd take care of the
problem.
And then could you explain to us what is inaccurate
with the exhibits -- well, they're not exhibits
tiat we put in -- that Mr. Macy attached to his
motion to dismiss?
That's correct. They have us in the Newell phone
book, when actually we're not in the Newell phone
book, and in the Black Hills phone book, they have
us as not in it, wvhen we are. He let it come cut
of his office that way and that's not accurate.
M5. CREMER: I think what I'm going to

do, because I'm still confused, I'm going to
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have those marked --
It says Newell up at the top.

MS. CREMER: 1I'm going to have these
marked and put these in.

MS. WIEST: Do you wan' the complaint in
as evidence?

THE WITNESS: Yes, I would.

MS. WIEST: Do you have any other
exhibits?

THE WITHESS: No, I don't have any.

MS. WIEST: Just the complaint?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

(Exhibit Nos. 1 through 3 were marked for

identification by the reporter.)

MS. WIEST: So what's been marked as
Exhibit 1?

MS5. CREMER: 1 is the complaint. 2 is
what's Stateline directory on the top, and 3
is US WEST on the top.

MS. WIEST: 1Is there any objection to
admitting these exhibits?

MR. MACY: These are off of mine, so 2 is

COMMISSIONER BURG: Can I have a

clarification? Do we need somebody to testify
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that Exhibit A is Stateline? It doesn't say
0.

THE WITHESS: It just says Newell or Vale
and that's what we got.

COMMISSIONER BURG: 1I'd like somebody to
verify that that is Stateline's. Both A and
B, we need to know where those pages came
from.

THE WITNESS: This is how we received
them and there wvas nothing on here. This says
Newell-Vale, so we assume this was out of a
Newell-Vale phone book, and this was ocut of
the Rapid City phone book. Since they weren't
clearly marked, you can't assume one way or
the other, since he sent them that way, he
didn't have them marked.

So I'm going to start with, from the top, with
Exhibit 2 --

Apparently that's =-- I don't know.

Did you write "Stateline™ directory?

No, I didn't write any of that on there. I don't
know who dia that.

I don't know, either, but what phone book do you
think this comes out of?

I don't know, because it wvasn't sent to us.
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MR. MACY: Could I see that exhibit?
And this is marked Newell-Vale and I'm assuming

this is out of the Newvell-Vale phone book.

And this is Exhibit 3 you're talking about?

Yes.
And so --

So I'm assuming that this is the Newell phone book.

It doesn't say it's not. It says Newell-Vale. The
other one, it doesn't have anything on it, other
than somebody wrote "Stateline™ -- yeah,
"stateline” on the top. So it was their confusion,
since he didn't mark them clearly when he sent them
in.
And maybe we can ask Mr. Henderson when he
testifies.
MR. MACY: VYou can do it right now, if
you'd like, if that would clarify it.
COMMISSIONER BURG: Well, wa'll put him
under oath.
But that's what your concern was with the
inaccuracy of the exhibits?
Yes.
M5. CREMER: That's all the questions I

have.
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1 RECROSS=EXAMINATION BY MR. MACY:

2 Q The concern about the inaccuracy is what?

3 MR. ROTTENBUCHER: Which phone book is

4 which.

5 Q Kathy, your husband's name and phone number has

6 always appeared in US WEST's Northern Hills and

7 Rapid City directories, hasn't it?

8 A 1 would assume so, since we lived in Sturgis and

9 they have US WEST phone books there.

10 Q So it's been there for the thirteen years you lived

11 in Sturgls?

12 A The name has. Not the address.
. 13 Q But your name and number has besen in the US WEST

14 Northern Hills directory and also the US WEST Rapid

15 city directory?

16 A As far as I know. What's that have to do with the

17 Newell phone book? And they aren't clearly marked.

18 You sent them two separate sheets, two separate

19 phone books. This one doesn't say it's out of

20 Stateline and this one didn't say it was out of

21 US WEST. You had Newell-Vale. That's the only way

22 we could tell.

23 Q Didn't my motion say where they came from?

24 A You said it came out of the Newell and US WEST. It
. 25 doesn't say which one is which and it doesn't
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matter.

Well, the only reason was to clarify that your
address didn't appear in the Stateline directory.
That's correct. And that acknowledges the fact
that wvhat ve reguested.

But your address did appear in the Northern Hills
US WEST directory and the Rapid City directory?
Ysah; and it wasn't supposed to.

And those two exhibits would reflect that.
Somehow, iIf ycu know which one is which.

Well, it says right in the answver that US WEST is
marked Exhibit B and Stateline is marked Exhibit A.
Well, I know, but it doesn't say on top, so you'd
would have to assume. You can assume what you
want. It doesn't matter. It's irrelevant.

All right.

MR. MACY: I have nothing further.

MS. WIEST: Commissioners, any questions
of this witness?

COMMISSIONER BURG: No. I believe the
only question I did have was that it -- in
the -- you have said that in the Newell phone
book, it was listed as you requested.

THE WITNESS: Yes, in the Newell phone

book, it is.
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COMMISSIONER BURG: Actually the
Stateline, West River Stateline, it was listed
as you reguested.

THE WITNESS: Yes.

COMMISSIONER BURG: It was only in the
US WEST directories is where the vioclation was
of your request.

THE WITHNESS: Yes, that's right.

COMMISSIONER BURG: I believe that's all
I have.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I just have
one for clarification. 1It's probably been
stated before, but I just would like you to
state it again. The Stateline phone book is
published what date? Do you have dates on
that?

M5. WIEST: I think we'll probably have
to wait, baecause Mr. Henderson is next, to
ansver those guestions.

COMMISSTONER BURG: I do have one or two
others that I was wanting to ask.

In the last statement that we got, I
think it was mailed from Mr. Rottemnbucher, you
insinuated or indicated that you were doing

that for the purposes of some people you did
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not want to know where you live that are not
in state. 1Is that correct?

THE WITNESS: That's correct, yes.

COMMISSIONER BURG: As a result of this
happening, have you had any of your concerns
actually occur?

THE WITHESS: We have had quite a few
phone calls in the middle of the night and all
times during the day where there's been
hang-ups. We can't prove who it is unless
they speak and then we can monitor. There's
no way to prove it's them until they either
show up at the door or actuaily say who they
are or start talking, then I know the voice,
s0 I'"ll know.

COMMISSIONER BURG: But your name or your
husband's name and number were in the phone
book. There's nothing to indicate that the
adding of the address would add to the ability
to make that call, is there?

THE WITNESS: MHNo; but with the addition
of the address, they don't have to call, now,
to try to find us. They know right where to
go.

COMMISSIONER BURG: . agree with that,
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but right now, all you're saying is tha
preblem is phone calls?

THE WITHESS: Up until now.

COMMISSIONER BURG: And the name and
number were in the phone books at your
reguest?

THE WITHNESS: Yes, the phone number and
name.

COMMISSIONER BURG: Have you had any
actual incidents or damages that are due to
the fact of being able to know your address,
that you're aware of?

THE WITNESS: Yes. I have no sleep. I'm
constantly worried. I'm in fear. I had a
physical contact with her. I have a right to
be feared. We had -- the last incident we
had, the FBI was involved. This is not a whinm
or a whine. I have a genuine concern here.

COMMISSIONER BURG: I'm not questioning
that in any way. I'm just saying: Has any
actual physical incident at your residence
occurred?

THE WITNESS: Not at this moment. That
doesn't mean it won't.

COMMISSIONER BURG: That's all the
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bad enough, they're going to get it. Having
an unpublished number doesn't guarantee your
safety. This way, the phone number is there.
If they want to call, they'll more than likely
make the aattempts to call. That's what
happened before. They went through phone
calls first. 50 1 feel safe snough through
that, that if my phone number is available to
them, if they're going to harass or cause
trouble, they're going to try through the
phone.

Now that the address is available, I also
now have to be physically concerned that they
show up at the door. Of course, I have the
police to back us up if we need that, but why
should we have to do that?

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I'm not
questioning it. I just want to know why you
didn't have -- you have the right to ask for
that. I'm not questioning your right.

THE WITNESS: Just that. 1If they're
going to call, I'd rather -- or they're going
to make any kind of contact, I'd rather they
call and I can get it there and -- then have

them actually hunting us (lown and then showing
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up at the doorstep. The people we're talking
about is my son from a previous marriage and
his stepmother and dad, to make the rescord
clear. These aren't just ghosts or somebody
I'm making up in my mind and there is an FBI
record, that they were called in before.

MS5. WIEST: For the record, then, what
specific damages are you asking for today?

THE WITNESS: Because they won't == they
wouldn't work with me, they wouldn't talk with
me, because they wouldn't give me the
information 1 requested, either board of
directors or the tariff regqulations or just
being genuine sorry about it, I ask for a
thousand dollars. Partly because that's about
what it wvould cost for us for buying a house,
the closing costs, moving expenses with the
moving van, and setting up services to have to
move, we'd have to =-- {f we had to move to
start all over, the same thing. And it's just
a number that if they would have even tried to
attempt to settle this, I wouldn't have been
specific about a number, but I am asking for a
thousand dollars. 1 feel that harm has been

done. They admitted harm was done. They
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admitted that he did wvrong. I think I should
have a right to have some kind of compensation
for -- for the pain and anguish of this. And
if wa were in civil court and I had some kind
of damages, wvhether it was real or miner, 1'd
still be allowed to have other compensation
besides the actual damage, and this is actual
damage with it being printed in the phone
book.

MS. WIEST: Any other questions of this
witness?

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Is the rationale
for the thousand dollars -- you said for the
closing costs and costs that would be
associated with if you had to move. Do you
intend to do that?

THE WITNESS: Not at this moment. If wve
were forced to, you know, who knows? If we
did, if there was some chance in here, that it
would just be a decision that we'd have to
make and it would -- we'd have to have the
phones to do it. We couldn't just up and
move. We have all our money invested in the
home and setting up services and we've never

been late with our phone bill. We've paid it

WHEELER REPORTING (605) 2J48-8117




10

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
le
19
20
21
22
21
24
25

36

in full.

That was another thing, too. MHy phone
bill that we received has an error. They have
a total column and they didn't even add that
up right and they had me on taree way calling
and I don't have that. There's just a lot of
bumbl ing over there, incompetency, and I think
just for the anguish and the dis -- and the
shock of seeing it in print vhen it shouldn't
have been in print, I think deserved
something, anyway, and -- I don't know how to
specifically say any more about that, but to
me, that's harm done and I feel that something
should be -- that's our only way of punishing
them. Othervise, they walk away with: We
made & mistake. So what? We need to be able
to punish them in some way that's going to
sting them, and a thousand dollars isn't going
to hurt them. 1It's a sting, but it isn't
going to hurt thenm.

MS. WIEST: Any other guestions?

(No response.)

MS. WIEST: Do you have any further
witnesses?

M5. ROTTENBUCHER: Not at this time.
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MS. WIEST: Thank you.

Mr. Macy?

MR. MACY: I don't have any witnesses.

MS. CREMER: To make the record, I think
I would call Mr. Henderscn, then.

MS. ROTTENBUCHER: I wanted to answer her
guestion earlier. Our Newell phone bocks came
out, I think, in February or March, it wvas
early on, and the US WEST phone books didn't

come out until, I think it was -- was it March

or April? It was April. It was quite a while

later. S0 we didn't know that that happened
until they wvere -- my kids and my husband vere
delivering phone books. That's the only
reason why we would have known about it. I
just happened to glance ir it and I don't know
what made me do it, but I was in shock when I
seen it, and so -- the US WEST phone books did

come out, it seemed like a month or two after

the Newell phone books.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I1'd still
like to have Mr. Henderson answer that,
DARRELL HEMDERSON,
called as a witness, being first duly sworn, testified

as follows:
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Q
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Would you state your name and address for the
record, please?
Darrell Henderson. I reside in Blison, Scuth

Dakota.

And what is your occupation?

1 am general manager for West River Cooperative
Telephone Company and Stateline Telecommunications,
which is a subsidiary of West River.

And how long have you been in that position?
Fourteen years.

Are you familiar with the events that

Mrs. Rottenbucher discussed earlier?

Yes.

And have you spoken to her on the phone?

Yes.

Would you agree with her that she had asked your
employee not to publish her address in the local
phone book?

Yes, that is true.

As a matter of policy, would there be a discussion,
normally, with a customer that that address is then
vold to a third party for publication in other
phone books?

Ne. And it was not sold in this case either. The
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1 reason the address and phone numbers were in the
2 US WEST directory was that when we purchased those
k| properties from US WEST, the people at the hearing
4 in Sturgis requested that we continue to maintain
5 their listings in the Black Hills directory as
6 vell. That was where they had been and we promised
7 them we would do that, and so we put -- we
8 continued to maintain their listings there in the
9 Black Hills directory. 1Initiall,, we put them in
10 our own directory. Our own directory is what's
11 referred to as the West River Stateline directory.
12 We do not sell the listings to anybudy. Never
. 13 have.
14 MS. CREMER: I guess that's all the
15 guestions I have at this point.
16 MS. WIEST: Any other questions of this
17 witness?
18 COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I just have a
19 question, Mr. Henderson, the date Stateline
20 West River publishes their directory. Do you
21 know that date?
22 THE WITNESS: I don't know that date.
2) It's around February.
24 COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: So it's March
25 or April?
@
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THE WITNESS: We actually start wvorking

on it in December. We get the final draft
back to the publisher in January, and it
usually comes out in February. I don't know
exact dates.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: So Ma.och,
April would be close?

THE WITHESS: Yes.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: And do you
know when US WEST gets published?

THE WITNESS: Theirs is later. I think
it comes out in April.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I need to ask
you another question about the not releasing
and retusing to release the board of
directors' names, and obviously Stateline, we
all know, is a subsidiary corporation. 1It's
spun off. It's not a true co-op; however, the
mother company is a cooperative, and so I want
to know why you would not release those board
of directors' names. I mean, if I -- I feel
like I have the right to know that in your =--
in your situation, and that's why I'd like to
just have a little more explanation of that,

plezse.
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THE WITNESS: Well, there's two things
there. First of all, she was very irate when
she called and when she asked for the
directors' names, my feeling was she intended
to harass them. The second reason why I
didn't release them is like you said, it's not
a -- they're not public officials, it's a
private corporation, and although the
information is available in various places,
including at the PUC, that information is
available.

CCMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Is it? 1
didn't know that.

HMS. ROTTENBUCHER: That's not truas.

MS. WIEST: You can't interrupt now.

THE WITNESS: 11 believe that to be true.

MS. WIEST: Any other gquestions?

COMMISSIONER BURG: Yeah. 1I'm just
trying to recall if I had one. This is one of
the gquestions I would have asked, too, is to
concentrate on why they would neot be made
available. It's for a -- you figure I
would -- you figure it's your responsibility
to handle those and do not want the directors

harassed?
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THE WITNESS: No, I did not want the
directors harassed, that part is true. And
yes, normally we would handle it, and we make
every attempt to meet our customers' needs and
their requests, and in this case, cbviously,
we admitted that we made an error. It got
through the system. We updated our system to
try to prevent that in the future.

COMMISSIONER BURG: Do you consider the
statements that you filed both through your
attorney and verbally to her were apologies
for what occurred?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

COMMISSIONER BURG: So you testified
that --

THE WITNESS: I apologized at least three
times during our conversation and 1I'm sorry if
it didn't appear to her to be sincere, because
it was. And Jerry Reisenauer, who talked to
her prior to I did, handles a lot of consumer
complaints. He's very adept at doing those
things and he knows how to act with consumers,
and so I'm sure his apologies were sincere as
well.

COMMISSIONER BURG: Can you explain to us

WHEELIR REPORTING (605) 2J48-81317
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just exactly how the address did get through

wvhat you submitted to US WEST?

THE WITNESS: Yas.

COMMISSIONER BURG: Am I correct in the
understanding that US WEST either requested or
you fulfilled part of the obligation under the
purchase to subait the names to -- for the
Northern Hills directory? 1Is that correct?

WITNESS: Yeah.

pe -- let me just give you =--
probably clarify it for you. US WEST sends us
a proof of the directory and asks us to proof
it. In that process, our employee should have
looked and picked up the manual information wve

had in the file that her address was not to be

printed. The employee missed it. We don't
know exactly how, but she did miss it. We did
not miss it in our directory, so we know it
was there, and so what we did after that,
because ve had missed it, wve implemented a new
program that's called a directory search.
Basically it identifies anybody who has an
unusual request in terms of their directory
liscing, and we've maintained that as well as

our manual file now. But at that time, this

WHEELER REPORTING (605) 34B-B117
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wvas a new program that came out from our
service bureau and it had probably bsen out
for three or four months. We ware in the
process of getting ready to implement it and
we had not implemented it yet. We have since
this time.

CCHMMISSIONER BURG: So you did not submit
a list to US WEST. They actually initiated
the firset list?

THE WITNESS: They initiated the first
list.

COMMISSIONER BURG: Where did they get
their list from?

THE WITNESS: They had Newell in their
phone directories from previous years. They
were in the US WEST directories, the Newell
listings ware.

COMMISSIONER BURG: So they submitted
what: they have alway had in the most recent
past directory?

THE WITNESS: 1 assume the most recent
past directory was what they gave us. And our
people proofed it; tried to make the changes
that wvwe knew had to be made. There were a lot

of changes. When we purchased US WEST, we

WHEELER REPORTING (605) J4B-8117
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found a lot of directory information that wvas
wrong on their listings and we were trying te
correct all of those things.

COMMISSIONER BURG: So you went through
that list, eliminated those names that no
longer belonged there, wronyg phone numbers,
and added names that needed to be added, those
type of things?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

COMMISSIONER BURG: But in that process,
you did not -- that even bri..gs a further
guestion. From the testimony of the
Rottenbuchers, they lndicated that they had
not had an address listing in the former
Norchern Hills directory.

THE WITNESS: And they may not have had.
What we did was update the list and in that
process, updating, I think that address got
inadvertently put on there. I don't know that
it was in the previous US WEST one either.

COMMISSIONER BURG: So what you're saying
is in your process of correcting and proofing,
theirs is one of the names you added?

THE WITNESS: Yes. And it was our

problem, not US WEST. Just the way it was

WHEELER REPORTING (605) 348-81337
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done, it was sent to us. Ther sent their
previous year's list. We updated it with our
records and that's wvhere the mistake was made.

COMMISSIONER NELSON: Do you handle the
nonpublished, nonlisted numbers the same way,
manually, that you handled the address?

THE WITNESS: No, we do not. Because the
program that we used already had a place for
nonpublished, nonlisted, but it did not have a
field to set the information for what I'm
going to call unique requests, and that's part
of the problem. If it's a nonpublished,
nonlisted, it's on the program initially, but
there was no place for these other types of
listings like this.

COMMISSIONER BURG: And I have one more.
Do you feel that the corrections you made
answer her request for this not to happen to
anybody else?

THE WITNESS: Yes, as best we can. Now,
you know, we are going to do the very best
that we can and we use two programs and a
manual file to do it, and I would say that
it's 99.99 percent sure it will never happen

to anybody else, but having said that,

WHEELER REPORTING (605) 348-81317
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someplace in the world, it will happen.

COMMISSIONER BURG: One last one I have.
Do you have anybody else that has a similar
regquest?

THE WITNESS: No, we do not.

COMMISSIONER BURG: That's all.

M5. CREMER: If I can, US WEST sent an
exhibit which shows what thev sent Stateline,
but unfortunately, I made copies of it and put
it in the original file and then they got left
in Pierre, so 1 can -- we can submit that
later as a late filing exhibit.

THE WITNESS: You can. I'm not sure what
it shows, but yes, you can. I had a call from
US WEST, I think Friday, and they wanted to
know if they =- if any of this prcblem was
caused by anything they had done. From Ed
Maldencar (phonetic), who you probably know.

1 told them, no, it was not. It was ocur own
problem in the directory, it was not theirs.
They may have been concerned that, maybe why
they sent it to you, they were out of the loop
and they were being charged with something.

MS. CREMER: What I'll do, I'll send

Mr. Macy a copy and Kathy a copy and if they

WHEELER REPORTING (605) J48-8317
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1 have no objection to it, we can put it in as a
2 late file, put it in as Exhibit 4, and then
3 that will show what US WEST had sent
4 Stateline.
5 MS. WIEST: Then with respect to
6 Exhibit 2 and 3, Mr. Henderson, can you verify
7 that Exhibit 2 comes from the Stateline
8 directory and Exhibit 3 from the US WEST?
9 THE WITNESS: Can I see them so ]I make
10 sure I am identifying the right one?
11 MS. CREMER: Yes.
12 THE WITNESS: Exhibit 2 is from the West
13 River and Stateline directory. Exhibit ] is
14 from the White Pages of the US WEST directory.
15 MS. WIEST: Thank you.
16 For the record, I have as being admitted
17 Exhibits 1, 2, and 3.
13 Any more questions of this witness?
19 FURTHER DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MS. CREMER:
20 Q And I wasn't listening the whole time you were
21 talking, Mr. Hernderson, I aplogize. Did you
22 explain to us what changes were made in the system?
23 A Yes.
24 Q I thought you did and I was talking to these guys,
25 so if you've already made that for the record, then

@
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I don't need that answver.

THE WITNESS: Is it clear to the
Commissioners what we've done? I can explain
it to her, if not.

Q No, that's all right.

MS. WIEST: Thank you.

staff, do you have any witnesses?

M5. CREMER: The staff has none.

M5. WIEST: Do you have any rebuttal
testimony you would like to give at this time?

MS. ROTTENBUCHER: I just have a comment
about him saying he wouldn't give them to me
because I was -- the board of directors' names
because I was irate. I never even talked to
him. I talked to his -- a woman that was in
charge of the office at West River Co-0Op and 1
wasn't irate talking to her. She didn't even
know why I wanted them and until I gave her my
name, she refused to give me those names.
Until she heard my name, that was when she
refused, not because I was irate. I had no
reason to be angry with her. I was just
trying to get some information.

MS. WIEST: Any further testimony at this

time?

WHEELER REPORTING (605) 348-8317
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MS. ROTTENBUCHER: I can t really think
of anything that you might need to hear.

MS. WIEST: Any further gquestions of this
witness?

COHMISSIONER BURG: I hava one for
Mr. Henderson. What is the reason that --
evidently there's a policy of not giving the
names ocut if they do not identify themselves.
Probably a little further record on why that
policy is there, also.

THE WITNESS: The reason that there's a
policy like that in place is that we get
continuous calls for board of directors that
companies want to send them brechures or
solicitations because they're listed as
directors, and these companies around the
world that have directors that are on big
boards, I think they look at them like that,
s0 there's people trying to make mailings to
them, junk mail and solicitations, and so we
normally do not give out the listings.

MS. ROTTENBUCHER: I made myself --

M5. WIEST: 1I'm sorry. You cannot talk
wvhile he is.

THE WITNESS: Unless we have some good

WHEELER REPORTING (605) 348-813137
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reason to do it, we would not give out the
listings.

COMMISSIONER BURG: 1Is there a policy
developad by the board to that effect?

THE WITNESS: No, not written. It's been
verbal.

MS. WIEST: Any other questions?

M5. ROTTENBUCHER: I just wanted to say
that I made myself clear that 1 was =-- I
wasn't selling anything. That was one of her
comments why she wouldn't give it to me,
because of advertisers and selling, people
selling them stuff, and I -old her who I was
and specifically what I wanted it for and she
still refused, unless he would approve, and
that was exactly her comment.

COMMISSIONER BURG: Why did you not want
to identify yourself originally?

MS. ROTTENBUCHER: Because I was afraid,
that, after talking to him, because I called
him after I called them, and I was pretty sure
that if they knew who I was, they wouldn't
give it to me, and I was right. As soon as I
gave her my name, they refused.

COMMISSIONER BURG: Do you have a problem

WHEELER REPORTING (605) 348-8337
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with her wanting to contact him to see --

MS5. ROTTENBUCHER: She didn't --

COMMISSIONER BURG: Do you have a problem
with her checking with him?

M5. ROTTENBUCHER: No. I would have
liked to have had it because if we could have
went through the board of directors and voiced
our complaint, we might not be here today.

MS. WIEST: Does anybody wish to make any
closing statement?

M5. ROTTENBUCHER: No.

MR. MACY: None for us.

M5, WIEST: I believe the Commission will
take this under advisement and make a decision
at a Commission meeting and the parties will

be notified of that. Thank you.

(Proceedings concluded at 10:55 a.m.)
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STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA )
) B88§8. CERTIFICATE

COUNTY OF PENNINGTON )

1, Cvnthia M. Weichmann, Court Reporter and
Notary Public, South Dakota, duly commissioned to
administer caths, certify that I placed the
witnesses under oath before the witnesses testified;
that the foregoing testimony of saild wvitnesses was
taken by me in shorthand, and that the same has been
reduced to typewritten form under my supervision:;
that the foregoing transcript is a 'rue transcript of
the guestions asked, of the testimony given, and of
the proceedings had.

I further certify that I am not related to,
employed by, or in any way associated with any of
the parties to this action, or their counsel, and
have no interest in its event.

Witness my hand and seal at Rapid city, South

Dakota, this 3J0th day of October, 1997.

{

i - g

(/{ i 3 }f( ":e M A~
Cyn a M. Weichmann
Certified Shorthand Reporter
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPLAINT FILED ) FINAL ORDER AND
BY KATHY ROTTENBUCHER, NEWELL, SD, ) DECISION; NOTICE OF
AGAINST STATELINE ) ENTRY OF ORDER
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING )

UNPUBLISHED ADDRESS ) TC97-107

On June 23, 1997, the South Dakota Public Utilies Commission (Commission) received a
complant from Kathy Rottenbucher, Newell, South Dakola, against Stateline Telecommunications
Inc (Stateline) regarding her address being published in a directory Ms Rottenbucher stated that
she specfically requested an unpublished address. but her address was published in the Rapid City
telephone book for West River customers  Stateline prowides customer information 1o U S WEST
Commumnications, Inc (U S WEST) for the purpose of pubhshing telephone books Ms. Rottenbucher
requested prool of wntten repnmands for all parties, proof that changes were made 10 avoid similar
mistakes i the future, access to the Board of Dwectors, and one thousand dollars for viclation of
trust. emotional and mental anguish, duress, and inconvenience

Al its regularty scheduled July 15, 1997, meeting, the Commission found probable cause of
an uniawful or unreascnable act, rate, prachce, or omission and served the complaint on Stateline
Stateline filed ts Answer and Motion to Dismiss on August 14, 1997 At its October 9, 1997,
meeting. the Commission considered Stateline’s Motion to Dismiss.  After listening to the arguments
of the parties, the Commission demned the molion

Pursuant to its Order for and Notice of Heanng, dated October 14, 1987, a heanng was held
en Oclober 27, 1997, in the Third Floor West Meeting Room, of the City/School Administrative
Center, 300 6ih Streel, Rapid City, South Dakota At the end of the hearnng the Commission took
the matier under advisement

Alits November 7 1997 meeling, the Comrmission considered trus maller  The Commission
voled to fing that Stateline’'s mistake in providing the Roltenbucher's address 1o U S WEST for
pubkcation in its directory was an unreasonable act (Chairman Burg. dissenting ) In addition, the
Commussion found Slatelne’s refusal to provide Ms Rottenbucher with the names of the Board of
Directors was an unreasonable act  (Chairman Burg, dissenting ) On the issue of damages, the
Commussion found that Ms Rottenbucher failed to prove that she suffered any actual damages as
a result of Stateline’s unreasonable act and demed the award of any damages

Based on the testimony and evidence presenied at the heanng, the Commussion makes the
following Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law

FINDINGS OF FACT

On June 23, 1997, the Commission recerved a complaint from Kathy Rottenbucher, Newell,
South Dakota, agans! Stateline regarding her address being published in a directory. Exhibit 1. Ms
Rottenbucher stated thal she specifically requested an unpublished address_ but her address was
published in the U S WEST Rapid City telephone diectory for West River customers. Tr at 8-10




Stateline provides customer information 1o U S WEST for the purpose of publishing
telephone books. Tr at 39 Darrell Henderson, general manager of Stateline, agreed that Ms
Rottenbucher requestedc that her address not be published Tr at 38, Stateline mistakenly provided
the address to U S WEST for publication in s directory Tr at 4546 Stalelne has since
implemented a direciory search program lo identify anyone who has an unusual request in terms of
the directory. Tr. at 43

The Commission finds that Stateline’s mistake in allowing Ms  Rotlenbucher's address to be
included in the U § WEST direclory was an unreasonable act. Ms. Rottenbucher specificaily
requesied an unpublished address and was lold her requesl would be honored  Stateline
subsequently failed to comply with that agreement

Y

Ms. Rottenbucher requested the names of Stateline's Board of Dwrectors. Mr Henderson
refused lo provide those names. Tr. at 41. Mr. Henderson stated that it was Stateline’s policy not
to give out names of s Board of Dwectors for soliciahons. Tr. at 50 However, since Ms
Roftenbucher is a customer, the Commussion finds that Statehne's refusal 1o give Ms Rottenbucher
the nam s of Stateline’s Board of Directors was an unreasonable act

v

Ms. Rottenbucher requested $1,000 00 in damages Tr at 34 The $1.000 00 was. in pan,
based on Ms_ Rottenbucher's estimate of what it would cost 1o move to a new residence. |d In
addition, the request for damages included compensation for pain and anguish. Tr at 35 Ms
Rottenbucher had requested that her phone number but not her address be included n any directory
because she does not want certain people to know where she lives. Tr. at 29-30 However, Ms
Rottenbucher also stated that she did nol have any intention 1o move al this time. Tr_ at 35

Vi
Damages may not be based on speculation bul must be proven with reascnable cernainty
The Commussion finds that Ms. Rottenbucher's allegations of damages are speculative and that she
has failed to prove that she suffered any actual damages as a resull of her address being published
in the U S WEST directory
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
[

The Commission has junisdiction aver this matier pursuant to SDCL Chapters 1-26, 49-13,
and 48-31, and ARSD 20 10 0107 01 through 20 10 01:15.01




-
¢

Stateline’s act of providing the Rottenbucher's address for inciusicn in the U S WEST
directory and failure 1o provide Ms Rottenbucher with the names of the Board of Direclors are
unreasonable acts However, Ms Rottenbucher failed to prove she sufferec any damages as a
result of these acts  Damages may be recovered only if facts exist t1al afford a basis for measunng
any loss with reasonable certainty Dner v, Perfection, Inc . 259 N W 2d 486, 506 (S D 1977)

It 1s therefore

ORDERED that the Commussion finds that Stateline's act of providing the Rottenbucher's
address for inclusion in the U S WEST directory and failure to provide Ms Rottenbucher with the
names of the Board of Directors are unreasonable acts and it is

FURTHER ORDERED that the Commission finds that Ms Rottenbucher failed to prove she
sulfered any damages as a resull of lhese acts

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE tha! thus Order was duly entered on the Z éj day of December
1987 Pursuant to SDCL 1-26-32, this Order will take effect 10 days after the date of receipt or
failure to accept delivery of the decision by the parties

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this __/ O'Zdﬂy of December, 1897

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

The undersgned hefsty certifes that ths
document fad been served today upon &l partes of
fecofd in thel docas? a% nled o the dochet serace
| st by fecwmde of by frs! class mad i propedty JAMES A BURG. Chairman
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DISSENT OF CHAIRMAN BURG

| dissent from the findings that Stateline's act of prowiding the Rottenbucher’s
address for inclusion in the U S WEST directory and failure to provide Ms Rottenbucher
with the names of the Board of Directors are urweasonable acts Although it was a mistake
for Stateline to provide Ms. Rottenbucher's address to U § WEST for inclusion in the
directory, that mistake does not rise to the level of an unreasonable act  Further. Stateline
has taken steps to insure that this type of mistake does not occur again | agree that Ms
Rottenbucher failed to show that she suffered any damages from this mistake




